
17-L-0705/JS/307

l<b)(6) leot DOD USA MIL 

From: l<bll3>:10 u.s.c. § 424;cb>C6l 
Sent: Thursda December 15, 2016 10:01 AM 
To: (b ( ) COR DIA USA MIL 
Cc: (b){ ) Col DOD USA MIL 
Subject: 

S!s§'!frt'sm r99 nnz;';M\';'0:05°9'' 

Classified By: d990741 
Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On: 20411231 

=========·=====-===··================================= 

---Original Message----
From: l(b)(6) ~CDR, USN, OGC [mai1tol(b)(6) 
Sent: ~uoov Diam.bar 15, 2Q16 9·06 AM .__ ______ _ 

~~~Jff1ifO:~.C.ft306 j I; t<b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 424,(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: (U) Yemen· Shabwah Offensive 

. -.... :(I -·(~;~~ff;·: l-·@1 
• I e \' "' \., R. ·l SOCOM l 

Classification: res SSHR;';k\';'P!CSSDP' 

classified By: !Cb)( ) I~.,,,, .. _SC, .......F'"'ri~· ........ l"v--

1 
I 

Derived From: Multlple Sources ; • , . , C L l .•. 1 c LO 

Declassify On: 20411231 • . "' 
I' •• ========================-============================1= _t, I 

,.,,.,,...,..,.,,.., __ '\••---·-.,.___--·----·' 
Gents, 

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a), 1.4(c) 

We should have a conference call to discuss further. 
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17-L-0705/JS/308

--

a12111au::: '" 111n•rn11r1nr1 

(b)(1),(b)(5),(b)(6),1.4(a), 1.4(c) 

(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (J006) 

b,(b) 6) 

NIPR: 
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17-L-0705/JS/309

(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b,(b)(6) 

FromJ{b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 424,(b)(S} hmailto~.._(b_)(_6) ____ tcae.fc.gov] 
Sent: wednesday, December 14, 2016 6:07 PM 
To:l<b)(6) luitoscp -cf(b)(6) Josdj.ic.gov>j<b)(3):10 O.s.c. § 130b 
Subject: FW: (U) Yemen- Shabwah d_..ffi_n ... siv_e ___ _ 

Classfficatioll. TOI' S!eft!f//N8F8RN 

Classified By: d990741 
Derived From; NGA Cyber SCG dated 20141118 Declassify On: 20411231 
========~======····=========--=================•mt--===-= 

Gents, 

I feel like there's a bit of the telephone game going on here. So that we1re all on the same page, here's my current 
understanding: 

(b)(1),{b)(5),1.4(a), 1.4(b) 
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17-L-0705/JS/310

(b){1),(b){5), 1.4(a) 

Please correctly me If f got anything wrong or if your understanding of the state of play is different. 

V/r 
l(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: Telt Sl!eltl!f 
CAVEATS! NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

1(6)(6) 

cs.lc.gov>;._jcb_><_6> ___ -'lusA MIL 

Thank you. We appreciate your running that down. Hopefully we get the opportunity to see you tomorrow. 

l(b)(6) 
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(b)(3):10 
U.S.C.§ 
130b 



17-L-0705/JS/311

J3 Cyber Division Deputy 

(b}(6) 

Classification. "'P !!Cft!i 

Classlfled ~(6)(6) 
Derived From~: M"!!"u~ltl,_p.,.le-=So-u_rc_es_ 
Dedasslfy On: 20411231 
•=======-me:=-=====-•=-=·==============·--====-·====--· 

Al.CON, 

I'm not tracking the CAUi languase. Also, just talked with Lt eol<b)(~) ~airman's Lesaf (cyber portfolio), and he 
wasn't tracklns that either. ----

s 



17-L-0705/JS/312

I asked J37 about the latest staffing for the Shabwah proposal. They're going to send me what went to OSD enroute to 
the SecOef.1'11 look for the CAUi language in there. 

V/r, r .__><_
6

> ____ _.~tCol, USAF 

JSJ39 CvberOperatlons Offtcer 

(1>)(5) 

b l(b)(6) ~js0h735@lsois.ie4ov> 
OR <Js00066@sols.ie. 0\1>' DL uscc VEO OPT ALIAS 3C3F 

(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 
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17-L-0705/JS/313

CLASSJFICATION; IOP !!Cft!T 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

j<b)(3>:10 o.s.c. I 
§ 130b 

Thank you for the information, FYSA our Intent ls to address this topfc during tomorrow's meeting between OSD-P and 
RDML Howard. Hopefully we can correct thfs Issue prJor to official release of the EXORD. 

TF 94-7 J3 Cyber Division 

(b)(6) 

From:l(b)(3):10 U.~.C. § 130b 

To: IC )(S) I 
Sent Wedne; December 14, 201610:17 AM 

1~bS~ ~; hit,~": Ill".> aprUi!A, HJC3Fj(b)(3):16U.S.C.§130b 

Subject: FW: (U) Yemen- Shabwah Offensive 

Classificattol'I! IOP SEU:!I 
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17-L-0705/JS/314

(b)(1),(b)(5).1.4(a) 

v/r, 

l(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

Senior Future Operations Planner 

Deputy Directorate for Future Operations {J3F} 

United States Cyber Command 

JTF Location: 
(b)(3): 10 u.s.c. § 130b,(b)(6) 

a 'fl d 8 
J(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 

ass e Y1130b ..._ ____ _ 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1·52 

Oated: 20130930 

Declassify On: 20411201 

Classificatfon. TeP SEERE'f 
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17-L-0705/JS/315

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP SCG 
CLASSIFIED 8Y:Hb)(6) I 
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 

CLASSIFICATION: TOP SECREf 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

Classification: TeP SEEREl' 

DERIVED FROM: NS FPP SCG 
CLASSIRED BY: w.l<b ... )(""""6) ____ _ 

OECWSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 

CLASSIFICATION: TOP SECRET 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

···-----------··-·==·-··-=---··=·· 
Classlficatlon: 'fOP SECRET/;'NOFORN 

Classified ev1\%!>:1o u.s.c. § j 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1·52 

Dated: 20130930 

Declassify On: 20411201 

Classification: TOP SECRET//NOFORN 

--========----===========·=·========--================== 
aassiflcation: TOP SECRETl/Sf/lNOFORN 

Classifrcation: TOP SEGRET/iSl://NOPORN 
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17-L-0705/JS/316

l(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 424,(b)(6) 

From: (b (3):10 u.s.c. § 424,(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

(b)(1), 1.4(c) 

Classlflcatlom ;gp iii,AiF/Q1'N&F9FU• 

l 
Classified By: d990741 i 
Derived From: NGA Cyber SCG dated 20141118 Declassify On: 20421231 

==============================:======================= ! ,·. I ';,,,. 

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. 130b, b)(5),(b)(6), 1.4(a), 1.4(d) 

Classificationi fQP &i&Ae{}~N8F8RN 
l(b)(6) (b)(t'),_1.4(c) 

(b)( 1 ),(b) 5), 1.4(a), 1.4(c) 

1 

P\'H} 1 F(• I> 

~"1 '! < 0'.\THOI 
R-2 DIA 



17-L-0705/JS/317

r(1), 1.4(a) 

V/r ( )( ):10 u.s.c. § 13 b 

lLCDR, USN, OGC [m1ilto~ .... (b_)(_6> ____ ~csdj.ic.gov] 
22 2017 4:53 PM 

Classlffcatlon: TCP 9!CIU!T0lN8fl9RH 

Classlfted av:._l(b_><-6> ______ ....1 

Derived From: Multiple Sources 
Declassify On; 20421231 

1;~~!):10 U.S.C. § I 
(b)(1),(b)(5).1.4(a),1.4(c) 

· (b)(1).t4(c) 
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17-L-0705/JS/318

V/r,l(b)(e) I 

Oassificatlon: Teti' !l!e:!'l'J'/fa8FeRH 

Gentlemen, 
(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a) 
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17-L-0705/JS/319

rb K 1 ),(b )(5).1.4(•) 

V/r 

(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (J006) 

Fromf~~:>: 10 u.s.c. § ~U~CIV 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:08 P1v,,_ _____ _ 
1i b nccs.lc. o 

aasslflcation. YeP seer.!'l'/tt•OPORN 
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17-L-0705/JS/320

Joint Staff, 

(b)(1),(b)(5),1.4(a) 

\b)( 1),(b)(5),1.4(a), 1.4(c) 

l(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

United States Cyber Command 

J3F, Future Operations 

Violent Extremist Organization (VEO) Operational Plannlna Team (OPT) 

(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6) 

Classified Bv:j<b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

s 



17-L-0705/JS/321

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 

Dated: 20130930 

Declassify On; 20420201 

Classlflcatfon: NP 6EEA!'ff/NCl'O~N 

Classlfled 8~(b)(3):10 u.s.c. § 130b 

Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1·52 

Dlted:20130930 

Oecl1ssrtv·on: 20420201 

Classification. TOP S!C"!T//NOPelU~ 

-*•==-·==-·=-===-=-··==--···--···· ................. ===· 
Classfflcatlon: MP 9!(R!'f/0tNePelU4 
Classlfled By4<b>(3):10 U.S. I 
Derived From: NSA/CSSM 1-52 (b)(1),1.4(e) 
Dated:20130930 
Dedasslfy On: 20420201 

{b){1), 1.4{e) 

Classlflcatlont lQP iliQR&::r/QN9PQRN 

·==-==-===-·==-··==---===-··--·=-·==--··=-·==--====-===== 
Classlf!catlon: I OP SECR! 1QrvoPORlt 

(b)(1),1.4(e) 
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17-L-0705/JS/322

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6), 1.4(a), 1.4(c) 



17-L-0705/JS/323

(b)(1),(b)(3):10 U.S.C. § 130b,(b)(6), 1.4(a), 1.4(c) 

·-··--··---------------------------------




